
RE: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.

Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Wed 4/10/2024 1:34 PM
To:​Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>;​Jamelle McKenzie <jmckenzie@collegeparkga.com>​
Cc:​Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>;​Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>;​Mayor and Council
<MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>;​Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>;Lance Terry
<lterry@collegeparkga.com>​

Good afternoon, to all,
 
Once the cost has been determined, agenda placement will follow.
 

Dr. Emannuel Adediran FMP,MS, DMIN
Interim City Manager
City of College Park ∙ Office of City Manager
3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337
404.767.1537 Emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com
www.collegeparkga.com
Connect With College Park

THE “HEALTH” OF OUR COMMUNITY, ENSURES THE LONGEVITY OF OUR
COMMUNITY.
 
 
 
 

From: Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:52 PM
To: Jamelle McKenzie <jmckenzie@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>; Emmanuel Adediran
<emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>; Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>; Mayor and
Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>; Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>;
Lance Terry <lterry@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: Re: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
Dr. Adediran,
 
Installation was not administrative. It was approved by council. I do not understand why removal
would be directed by any individual for a decision that removes a resource from the entire
community. Our decision-making ability comes as a governing body and I would welcome the
opportunity to hear everyone's thoughts.
 
The community had a chance to weigh in on the initiative at the time of installation because they
were informed ahead of time and it was on an agenda. We owe it to them to give them the
same if there is a change in direction.
 
in the interest of transparency - which we all are committed to - please add it to the agenda for
consideration at the first meeting in May. 
 
I think that should be sufficient time to get cost estimates and we can have a substantive
discussion. 
 
 
​Thanks,
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Bianca
_____________________________________________________________
 

Bianca Motley Broom
Mayor
City of College Park 
3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337
404.669.3755 • bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com
www.collegeparkga.com

From: Jamelle McKenzie <jmckenzie@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>; Emmanuel Adediran
<emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>; Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>; Tracey Wyatt
<tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>; Mayor and Council <MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>; Department
Heads <DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>; Lance Terry <lterry@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: Re: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
There is no need for any changes to the wall to be made by the council. This is purely an
administrative function that should be handled by the office of the city manager and staff. 
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2024, at 11:19 AM, Bianca Motley Broom
<bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com> wrote:

The installation of the wall was approved by council. Why would the removal be any
different?
 
 
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

 

From: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>; Tracie Arnold
<Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>
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Cc: Tracey Wyatt <tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>; Mayor and Council
<MayorandCouncil@collegeparkga.com>; Department Heads
<DepartmentHeads@collegeparkga.com>; Lance Terry <lterry@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: RE: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
Dr. Emmanuel,
 
Per your directive to remove the wall the department is currently seeking quotes for removal
from the designer and installer, Eldorado Wall, along with contractors to provide a quote for
the request.  Councilman Gay did speak with me during legal review when reviewing the
rock wall donation contract and expressed interest in looking to donating the wall to another
entity along with our conversation that he expressed his interest in donating to a school in
College Park.  In order to donate the wall it would need to be preserved when removed and
retrofitted for the new space.  If the cost proposal is over $10,000 it will need to follow the
procurement process and be put out for bid and seek approval for the cost since this is not a
budgeted item.  The entities, Kai Lightner with Climbing for Change and Kevin Jorgeson with
1Climb, who provided the funding for the wall are vested partners and interest in the rock
wall at the Wyatt Center.   
 
From: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>; Michelle Johnson
<mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Tracey Wyatt <tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: RE: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
Good afternoon, to all,
 
Michelle, the instruction to you was to contact the company and remove the wall.
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THE “HEALTH” OF OUR COMMUNITY, ENSURES THE LONGEVITY OF OUR COMMUNITY.
 
 
 
 
From: Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Tracey Wyatt <tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: Re: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
Dr. Emmanuel,
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Please inform your staff that the removal of the rock climbing wall is not up for
debate or discussion. Please have it removed immediately. Thank you.
 
Best,
 

Tracie Arnold, PMP®
She/Her/Hers
Councilwoman | College Park - Ward 3
Office: 404-669-3755
Cell: 404-987-9314
City's Website: https://www.collegeparkga.com/
Ward 3's Website: https://www.cpward3.com/
 
Please forgive any typos as this message was sent from my Mobile Device. 

From: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 8:50:21 AM
To: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>; Tracey Wyatt
<tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>; Althea P. Bradley <apbradley@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: RE: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.
 
Good morning, to all,

Sounds good, thank you.

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

-----Original Message-----
From: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 8:12 AM
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

Emmanuel,

I will reach out the company that installed the wall to the get a proposal for a cost to have
the wall be taken down. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Emmanuel Adediran <emmanuel.adediran@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 6:02 PM
To: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@collegeparkga.com>
Cc: Tracie Arnold <Tracie.Arnold@collegeparkga.com>; Tracey Wyatt
<tracey.wyatt@collegeparkga.com>; Althea P. Bradley <apbradley@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: Rock Climbing Wall at TW Center.

Good afternoon to all,

Michelle during our Ward 3 proposed project meeting with Councilor Arnold, she expressed
an interest in the rock climbing wall’s removal from the center.
Please arrange for the removal of the wall.

Best,

Emmanuel Adediran

Sent from my iPhone
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